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Dear Mr. Zych:

Re: EDR 2006 Applications: RP-2005-0020; EB-2005-0529
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Robert G. Power

Co-chair, National Energy Practice
Direct Dial: 416 863-2434

E-Mail: robert.power@blakes.com

Reference: 00047325/000014

Pursuant to the Board’s letter of November 25, 2005 granting Greater Toronto Airport Authority
(GTAA) an extension of time to file evidence in the Generic Issues Proceeding, on behalf of

GTAA we are filing herewith affidavit evidence from Mr. Ralph Luciani of CRA International in
respect of Generic Issue 3 (standby rates) and Generic Issue 2.2.1 (deferral accounts for foregone

revenue).

Yours truly,

Gt e

Robert Power
/mib

c: Mr. Ralph Amar, Enersource Hydro Mississauga
Mr. Pat Moran, Ogilvy Renault
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